

Thanks,
Scott

Scott Kotler
Director, Technical Regulatory Affairs
Government & Regulatory Affairs
Lockheed Martin
Office: 703-413-3102
Mobile: 703-789-3923
Email: scott.kotler@lmco.com

From: Rene.Balanga@faa.gov [<mailto:Rene.Balanga@faa.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 10:51 AM
To: Barnett, Don P; Kotler, Scott
Cc: timothy.j.pawlowitz@faa.gov; Thomas.Ahn@faa.gov; Mohammed.Rahman@faa.gov; Sandra.A.Wright@faa.gov; donald.nellis@faa.gov; ian.atkins@faa.gov
Subject: EXTERNAL: RE: NGT Numbers?: Lockheed Martin Coordination Request for Block 60 F-16 AIFF Authorization

Don/Scott:

Once again, many apologies from our end for not getting this out to you sooner. Please note that the following coordination numbers have been created in support of LMC testing of the F-16 (APX-113 version-53) Block 60 aircraft for the UAE. Furthermore, the attached document outlines the operational restrictions for the testing.

Coordination Assignments:

- Assignments are to be experimental.
- Expiration date: October 31, 2016
- NG T150163 (1030 MHz) - Interrogator
 - A single frequency coordination number has been provided for two (2) locations (Location 3 and Location 4).
 - Please highly note that LMC **must** file separate frequency licenses for each location with the FCC, and **must** reference the coordination number above on the final applications.
 - Interrogation restrictions apply and are specific for each of the two (2) locations. See attached document for additional details.
- NG T150161 (1090 MHz) - Transponder
 - A single frequency coordination number has been provided that authorizes LMC to file for a single United States & Possessions (US&P) license. LMC **must** reference the coordination number above on the final application.
 - Transponder transmissions are limited to Modes 1, 2, 3A and 3C. Mode 4 and Mode S are not authorized under this frequency assignment.